ATIONS CERD

International Convention on

. . . Di str.
the Elimination GENERAL
of all Forms of CERD/ G/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
Racial Discrimination 3 Septenber 1999

Oiginal: ENGLISH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-fifth session
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 1369t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 26 August 1999, at 10.40 a.m

Chai r man: M. ABOUL- NASR

CONTENTS

THI RD DECADE TO COVBAT RACI SM AND RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON; WORLD CONFERENCE
AGAI NST RACI SM RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, XENOPHOBI A AND RELATED | NTOLERANCE
(continued)

CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

Draft concludi ng observations concerning the fourth to eighth periodic
reports of the Doninican Republic

*  The summary record of the first part (closed) of the neeting appears
as docunent CERD/ C/ SR 1369.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmittee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 99- 44049 (E)



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 2

CONTENTS (conti nued)
ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (conti nued)

Draft general recommendati on concerni ng denodgraphi c infornation
(conti nued)

Revision of the Commttee' s general quidelines regarding the form and

content of reports to be submitted by States parties under article 9,

paragraph 1, of the Convention (continued)




CERD/ C/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 3

The public part of the neeting was called to order at 10.40 a.m

THI RD DECADE TO COVBAT RACI SM AND RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON; WORLD CONFERENCE
AGAI NST RACI SM RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, XENOPHOBI A AND RELATED | NTOLERANCE
(agenda item 9) (continued) (CERD/ C/55/M sc. 38/ Rev. 2)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Comrittee to resune its consideration of the
draft resolution on the Wrld Conference agai nst Raci sm

(CERD/ C/ 55/ M sc. 38/ Rev. 2), prepared by the contact group which had attended
t he sessional open-ended working group of the Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts on
the preparations for the Wrld Conference.

Par agraph 7

2. M. BANTON, noting that the Governnent of South Africa had offered to
host the Wbrld Conference and in deference to the Government’s efforts to
create a non-raci st society, suggested adding two itens at the begi nning of
the list in paragraph 7, nanely “processes of racial reconciliation” and
“raci al discrimnation against indi genous peoples”.

3. The first three topics in the original |ist were very general in nature:
he suggested that they should be del eted.

4, In answer to a question by the CHAIRVAN, M. GARVALOV said that, as
far as he was aware, South Africa had made a firmoffer to host the Wrld
Conf erence, although that would of course need to be confirmed by the
General Assenbly.

5. M. SHERIFIS supported M. Banton's proposal.

6. M. van BOVEN said that, to his know edge, the financing arrangenents
for the Wrld Conference were not yet finalized, which meant that

South Africa's offer was still only conditional

7. The CHAIRMAN said that the additional topics suggested woul d be of
interest even if the World Conference was not held in South Africa.

8. M. GARVALQV, supported by M. SHERIFIS and M. SHAH , said he wi shed to
retain the third topic in the original list, which read: “Racism racia

di scrim nation, xenophobia and related intol erance, challenge to peace, human
rights, including the right to life, public order and the rule of |aw
Raci sm and racial discrimnation, in particular, forned the very core of the
Conmittee’ s nandate.

9. M. RECHETQV, said he had m sgivings about the use of the term“public
order” in the third subparagraph. It expressed a very profound | egal concept
that had nothing directly to do with stability or security in a society, but
m ght be m sinterpreted by non-jurists.

10. After a brief discussion in which the CHAIRMAN, M. van BOVEN
M. RECHETOV and M. SHERIFIS, took part, and follow ng an informal show of




CERD/ C/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 4

hands, the CHAI RMAN suggested replacing the words “public order” in the
third subparagraph by the words “human dignity, stability,” before the phrase
“and the rule of |aw

11. It was so deci ded.

12. M. DIACONU, recalling that there had been a suggestion to delete the
si xth subparagraph on educati onal measures, proposed, instead, that it should
be recast to read: “Educational nmeasures for all segments of the popul ation
in the spirit of the elimnation of all fornms of racial discrimnation and

i ntol erance”.

13. M. SHERIFIS proposed retaining at |east the reference to the
Conmittee's General Recommendation XlII, if not the reference to the joint
wor ki ng paper on article 7 prepared by two menmbers of the Conmmittee and
two nmenbers of the Sub-Conmm ssion on Prevention of Discrimnation and
Protection of Mnorities.

14. M. GARVALOQV said that he failed to understand why the nenbers of the
Committee were consistently reluctant to include any reference to the joint
wor ki ng paper.

15. M. BANTON, supported by M. SHERIFIS, proposed adding the text of the
joint working paper in question to the annex of the draft annual report.

16. It was so deci ded.

17. The CHAIRMAN said he took it that the Cormittee wi shed to adopt
par agraph 7 as anmended by M. Diaconu and M. Sherifis.

18. Paragraph 7, as anended., was adopted.

Par agr aph 8

19. M. RECHETOV proposed replacing the former name of the Sub-Conm ssion by
its new nane, Sub-Commi ssion on the Pronotion and Protection of Human Ri ghts.

20. It was so deci ded.

21. M. van BOVEN said that it was the subjects of the four working papers
referred to in paragraph 8 that were of interest, not their authors, whose
names he woul d del ete.

22. M. GARVALQV suggested retaining the four titles, followed by the
docunent synbols in parentheses.

23. It was so deci ded.

24. Paragraph 8, as anended., was adopt ed.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 5

Par agraph 9

25. The CHAI RMAN, speaking in his personal capacity, said that it was
sufficient sinply to welconme the contributions by regional organizations in

t he hol di ng of past World Conferences, w thout singling out the involvenment of
two of themin the preparations for the forthcom ng Conference.

26. M. YUTZIS said that he woul d agree as a general rule, but that the two
organi zati ons nenti oned had been particularly active in the preparations and
had been nentioned in other United Nations docunents in that context.

27. M. van BOVEN said that he supported the Chairman, especially since
relations with the regional organizations were the concern not of the
Committee but rather of the Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts and the Preparatory
Conmittee for the Conference.

28. The CHAIRMAN said that the entire paragraph could consequently be
del et ed.

29. Par agraph 9 was del et ed.

Par agraphs 10 and 11

30. Par agraphs 10 and 11 were del eted.

Par agr aph 12

31. The CHAI RMAN proposed deleting the phrase “and its Chairman [and Cont act
Group],” after the words “Human Rights,”, since they were part of the
Conmittee and did not have to be specifically nentioned.

32. Paragraph 12, as anended., was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 13

33. Paragraph 13 was del et ed.

Preanbl e and paragraphs 1 and 2

34. The CHAIRMAN said that he took it the Cormittee wi shed, as proposed at
the previous neeting, to delete paragraphs 1 and 2 of the draft text, whose
operative part would then begin with what was now paragraph 3, and to have
M. Garval ov draft a new preanbul ar part.

35. The preanble was adopted subject to redrafting, and paragraphs 1 and 2
wer e del et ed.

36. The draft resolution as a whole, as anended and subject to agreed
redrafting, was adopted.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 6

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (agenda item 4) (continued)

Draft concludi ng observations concerning the fourth to eighth
periodic reports of the Dom ni can Republic (CERD/ C/ 55/ M sc. 53/ Rev. 2,
future CERD/ C/ 55/ CRP. 1/ Add. 23)

37. The CHAIRMAN invited the Conmittee to consider the draft concl uding
observati ons paragraph by paragraph.

Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3

38. Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 were adopted.

Par agr aph 4

39. M. SHERIFIS proposed that the words “with interest” should be del eted.

40. Paragraph 4, as anended., was adopt ed.

Par agraph 5

41. The CHAI RMAN and M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country Rapporteur) expressed
doubts about the words “in extrene cases”.

42. M. RECHETOV said he felt that the words following “article 2 of the
Convention” to the end of the first sentence coul d be del et ed.

43. M. van BOVEN said that, in that case, the second sentence, too, should
be del et ed.

44, M. DIACONU said he was in favour of retaining the text.

45, M. van BOVEN, supported by M. SHERIFIS, proposed, as an alternative,
the deletion of the entire second sentence and of the words “in extrene cases
fromthe first.

46. [t was so agreed.

47. Paragraph 5. as anended, was adopt ed.

Par agraph 6

48. Ms. ZOU Deci said that the first sentence al one shoul d suffice.

Fol |l owi ng an observation by the CHAI RMAN, she agreed that there was no reason
for the Conmttee to invoke the views of other human rights bodies.

49. M. SHERIFIS agreed, adding that the word “particularly” in the first
sentence should be replaced by “al so”.

50. M. van BOVEN proposed that the first sentence, with the amendnment
proposed by M. Sherifis, should be retained and that the remaining text
shoul d consi st solely of:




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 7

“The Committee expressed concern about the situation of Haitian illega
wor kers, in particular wonen and their children, who are often denied
t he nost basic econom c and social rights, such as housing, education
and health services.”

51. Paragraph 6, as anended, was adopted subject to mnor editorial changes.

Par agraph 7

52. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country Rapporteur) recalled that the Dom nican
authorities had denied the existence of the racial prejudices referred to in
t he paragraph, although documentation before the Comm ttee suggested

ot herw se.

53. M. SHERIFIS said he had difficulty with the term “darker-ski nned
Dom ni cans”. He also felt that paragraph 7 could be conbined with
par agr aph 6.

54, M. RECHETOV said he opposed such a conbi nation, since paragraph 6 as it
stood dealt specifically with social and econom c conditions.

55. Foll owing a brief discussion in which M. SHAH , M. MDOUGALL

M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country Rapporteur) and the CHAI RMAN t ook part,

the CHAIRMAN said he took it that the Commttee agreed to adopt paragraph 7 as
it stood.

56. Par agraph 7 was adopt ed.

Par agraphs 8 and 9

57. Par agraphs 8 and 9 were adopted.

Par agr aph 10

58. M. RECHETOV proposed that the word “fully” should be del eted.

59. The CHAIRMAN further suggested that the words “in the current process of
reform of the Penal Code” should be placed between commas, and said he took it
that the Cormittee agreed to those amendnents.

60. Paragraph 10, as anended., was adopt ed.

Par agraph 11

61. M. GARVALOV said the Comrmittee nust bear in mnd the wordi ng of

par agraph 6, which referred to Haitians living and working illegally in the
country. If the Commttee's intention was to refer in paragraph 11 to both
legal and illegal inmgrants in the Dom nican Republic, the words “both | ega
and illegal” should be inserted after the words “Haitian inmmgrants”.

62. The CHAI RMAN, speaking in his capacity as a nenber of the Conmittee,
expressed sone doubt as to whether it was advisable to put illegal immgrants
on the sane footing as |legal inmgrants.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 8

63. M. GARVALQV said he shared the Chairman's doubts, not only about

par agraph 11, but al so about paragraph 6. By stating that illegal imrgrants
were entitled to certain rights, the Commttee ran the risk of encouraging
illegal inmmgration.

64. M. van BOVEN proposed that the words “both docunented and undocunent ed”
shoul d be inserted after the word “imm grants”, which would avoid the use of
the term*“illegal”.

65. The CHAI RMAN, speaking in his personal capacity, expressed doubts as to
whet her any country extended the same |legal rights to both docunented and
undocunent ed i mm grants.

66. M. van BOVEN replied that essential health services and education
could, for instance, be provided to all, regardl ess of whether a person was
docunented. In his country, a recent |aw severely restricted the rights of
undocumented i mmigrants, and as a result sonme were deni ed those services.
Clearly, the situation would be still nore difficult in a poorer country such
as the Dom nican Republic. He contended that very basic human rights applied
to all people.

67. The CHAI RMAN, speaking as a menber of the Committee, maintained that, to
his knowl edge, there was no country in the world that extended the sane |ega
rights to those two categories of immgrants, and the Committee could
therefore not justifiably expect the Dom nican Republic to do so.

68. M. DI ACONU suggested that “Haitian inmmgrants” should be replaced by
“persons of Haitian origin”. The issue of citizenship should not be addressed
directly.

69. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country Rapporteur) supported M. Diaconu's
proposal, which had the merit of bringing paragraph 11 into line with the
terms used in paragraph 7.

70. In reply to a question by the CHAIRVAN, M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country
Rapporteur) explained that “bateyes” was a Dom nican termwhich referred to
the shanty towns in which many Haitian workers lived, in extrenely difficult
condi tions.

71. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the words “shanty towns” should be inserted
in brackets after “bateyes”. He took it that paragraph 11, as anmended by
M. Diaconu, could be adopted with that additional change

72. Paragraph 11, as anended., was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 12

73. Paragraph 12 was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 13

74. M . RECHETOV proposed the deletion of the word “full” in the first
sent ence.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 9

75. M. GARVALOV suggested the addition, after the word “understandi ng”, of
the words “and tol erance”, as being nore consistent with the wordi ng of
article 7.

76. Paragraph 13, as anended., was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 14

77. Par agraph 14 was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 15

78. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country Rapporteur) suggested that the words “of
the proposal of a social” should be replaced by “of the proposed social”

79. Paragraph 15, as anended., was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 16

80. Paragraph 16 was adopt ed.

Par agraphs 17 and 18

81. M. GARVALOV suggested that paragraphs 17 and 18 coul d be conbi ned, as
sim | ar paragraphs had been in earlier concluding observations.

82. The CHAI RMAN said he was opposed to conbining the two paragraphs, as the
first had been unani nously accepted while the second had not.

83. Par agraphs 17 and 18 were adopted.

Par agr aph 19

84. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country Rapporteur) said that many Conmittee
menbers had noted that the periodic report under review had been i nconpl ete,
and that it was inmportant to request a conprehensive and complete report from
the State party.

85. M. DIACONU, supported by M. SHERIFIS, suggested deleting the |ast part
of the paragraph, follow ng the words “concl udi ng observations”. The
Committee had never before in its concluding observations requested that a
State party take into account the points raised during consideration of its
report.

86. M. RECHETOV said he felt that the recomendati on that the State party
shoul d submt a core document should be deleted. It was to his recollection
the first time the Committee had made such a request in its concluding
observations. There were |arger and nore wealthy countries which had never
submitted a core docunent.

87. The CHAIRMAN invited the Country Rapporteur to read out paragraph 19, as
anmended.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 10

88. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country Rapporteur) said that the new version
woul d read: “The Committee recomrends that the next periodic report of the
State party, due on 24 June 2000, should be a conprehensive one, follow ng the
reporting guidelines and take account of the points raised in these concl uding
observations.”

89. Paragraph 19, as anended., was adopt ed.

90. The draft concl udi ng observations concerning the fourth to eighth
periodic reports of the Dom nican Republic as a whole, as anmended, were

adopt ed.

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 2) (continued)

Draft general reconmmendation concerni ng denographic infornation
(continued) (CERD/ C/55/M sc. 34/ Rev. 2)

91. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to consider the revised draft
recommendati on (CERD/ C/ 55/ M sc. 34/ Rev. 2) prepared by M. Diaconu.

92. M. SHAHI said he had difficulty with the reference, in the |ast

two |ines of paragraph 2, to a |anguage or culture different fromthe mpjority
or fromother groups. Such wording m ght appear to be exceedi ng the scope of
the Convention's provisions, and should be clarified.

93. M. DIACONU said it was inmportant that certain criteria should be
uniformy applied to all groups, especially since there was evidence that sone
countries' authorities recognized certain groups but not others. For exanple,
menti on had been nade, at a recent neeting, of Germany, where Danes and Sorbs
were recogni zed groups but Turks and Roma were not.

94. Referring to an observation by the CHAIRMAN, he said that the right of
all persons to decide to what group they wi shed to bel ong was consistent with
the Decl aration on the Rights of Persons Bel onging to National or Ethnic,
Rel i gi ous and Linguistic Mnorities. Wth regard to M. Shahi's coment, the
text referred to | anguage and cul ture because indi genous peoples saw them as
the two key features of their identity.

95. He hoped that a decision on the draft could be taken at the current
session - by a show of hands, if necessary.

96. Fol |l owi ng an observation by Ms. ZOQU Deci, the CHAIRMAN said that,

al t hough he appreciated the concern voiced by M. Diaconu, tinme constraints
obliged the Comrittee to consider first the remaining draft concl uding
observations. He suggested, therefore, that further discussion of the draft
general recomrendati on concerni ng denographic i nformation should be held in
abeyance.

97. It was so agreed.




CERD/ CJ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 11

Revision of the Committee's general guidelines regarding the form and
content of reports to be subnmitted by States parties under article 9,
paragraph 1 of the Convention (continued) (CERD C/ 70/ Rev. 3;

HR/ PUB/ 91/ 1( Rev. 1))

Amendnent proposed by Ms. MDougal |l (CERD/ C/55/M sc. 42)

98. Ms. MCDOUGALL said the draft before the Conmittee (CERD/ C/ 55/ M sc. 42)
was a proposed amendment to paragraph 8 of the general guidelines.

Par agraph 8 had al ready been the subject of an amendment put forward by

M. Banton and adopted by the Committee. She proposed that the text under
consi deration, which introduced the idea of gender-di saggregated data, should
be inserted between paragraph 8, which dealt with general matters, and the
previ ous amendment, which addressed the nore specific question of the
situation of wvul nerable groups.

99. The CHAI RMAN, speaking in his personal capacity, said that, as far as he
had ascertained, there was as yet no generally accepted definition of the term
“gender”.

100. M. van BOVEN said that the term was explained in an annex to the fina
report of the Beijing Fourth World Conference on Wonen. There was al so a
definition in the 1998 Rone Statute of the International Crimnal Court,

al t hough he acknow edged that it was not a very clear one. |If the use of the
word “gender” posed a problem perhaps the Cormittee could use the words “nen
and worren” in its place.

101. He had always been in favour of receiving gender-di saggregated data, as
he believed that wonmen, who represented half the world' s popul ation, were

often subjected to double or even triple discrimnation when they were at the
same time menbers of ethnic mnorities and, for exanple, elderly or disabled.

102. The CHAIRMAN said that everyone was agreed on the need, in general, to
defend wonen's rights. The matter at hand was how to ensure that the

subst ance of the amendnent was consistent with the provisions of the
Conventi on.

103. M. DI ACONU pointed out that the Commttee had al ready added a text to
the guidelines after paragraph 8. |If it added yet another, there would be

t hree paragraphs, which would be repetitive and coul d excessively conplicate
the task of those drafting reports. To avoid repetition, he suggested that
the | ast sentence of the text submitted by Ms. McDougall should be inserted as
the penultimate sentence in the text submtted by M. Banton, which had

previ ously been adopted.

104. Ms. McDOUGALL said she felt that both paragraphs were hel pful in
clarifying the kind of information the Comrittee required in periodic reports.
The paragraph submitted by M. Banton covered vul nerable groups, and its | ast
sentence referred to “such persons” in that context. The insertion proposed
by M. Diaconu woul d be unacceptable, inplying as it would that all wonmen were
menbers of a vul nerable group. The draft currently under considerati on was
broader in scope, as it covered all information, disaggregated by gender
Perhaps it would be preferable if the two paragraphs coul d be harnoni zed.



CERD/ CJ SR. 1369/ Add. 1
page 12

105. The concept of gender was defined in a report by the Secretary-Genera
of the United Nations on integrating the gender perspective into the work of
the United Nations treaty bodies, a docunent requested by the neeting of the
persons chairing the human rights treaty bodies in 1997. She read out an
excerpt of the definition for the benefit of the Conmittee.

106. The CHAI RMAN, thanking Ms. McDougall for the clarification, explained
that he had been aware of the report but had not understood that the
definition had been pronounced by the Secretary-CGeneral. He wondered whet her
it had been accepted by the Menber States. Speaking in his capacity as a
menber of the Committee, he al so asked whether the text should refer in the
second sentence to “each article”. Sonme, such as article 4, did not |end

t hemsel ves to gender-di saggregat ed dat a.

107. M. BANTON suggested that he could try before the next neeting to find a
formul ation for both his and Ms. McDougal |'s anendnents to paragraph 8 which
woul d reflect the opinions expressed by the Conmttee nenbers.

108. The CHAI RMAN suggested that M. Banton should work in consultation with
all Commttee nmenbers to find an acceptabl e solution

1009. It was so agreed.

The neeting rose at 12.40 p. m




